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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. W. Perry Pearce 

Re: Request for Continuance 
Case No. 7749 

Gentlemen: 

Harvey E. Yates Company requests that the above referenced 
case be continued until the January 5, 1983, hearing date. 

Harvey E. Yates Company owns an interest in the NE/4 of 
Section 18, which is the subject of the force pooling application. 
Mr. A. J. Losee of Losee, Carson and Dickerson of Artesia, New 
Mexico, will represent us in this matter. Mr. Losee has prior 
commitments and will not be able to be present at either the 
December 1st or December 16th hearing. 

We would appreciate your granting the requested continuance. 

Attorney 
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